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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fw: bc-Healdsburg

Tony Shira <Tony@janeandcompany.com> Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 11:22 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Here's my background check receipt. Jamie's to follow.
_____

TONY SHIRA
Partner

707.953.3321
janedispensary.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:18 AM
To: Tony Shira <tony@janeandcompany.com>
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
 

Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Anthony Ben Shira

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary

https://janedispensary.com/
https://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:tony@janeandcompany.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fw: bc-Healdsburg Jamie Shira

Tony Shira <Tony@janeandcompany.com> Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 11:23 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Jamie Shira background check receipt.

_____

TONY SHIRA
Partner

707.953.3321
janedispensary.com

From: Jamie Shira <jamie@janeandcompany.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:22 AM
To: Tony Shira <Tony@janeandcompany.com>
Subject: Fw: bc-Healdsburg
 
Here you are. Exciting stuff!!

JAMIE SHIRA
Creative Director

707.953.2131
janedispensary.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Jamie Shira <jamie@janeandcompany.com>
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
 

Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Jamie Rose Shira

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary

https://janedispensary.com/
https://janedispensary.com/
mailto:jamie@janeandcompany.com
mailto:Tony@janeandcompany.com
http://janedispensary.com/
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

FW: bc-Healdsburg
1 message

Leigh Anne Baker <leighanne@janedispensary.com> Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 3:21 PM
To: "lauren@omarfigueroa.com" <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

FYI

 

_______

LEIGH ANNE BAKER
Chief Operating Officer

707.204.8938
janedispensary.com

 

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 2:42 PM
To: Leigh Anne Baker <leighanne@janedispensary.com>
Subject: bc-Healdsburg

 

Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Leigh Anne Baker

Business Name: JF Healdsburg, LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg

http://janedispensary.com/
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:leighanne@janedispensary.com
Law Offices of Omar Figueroa
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Background checks

Hannah Windisch <hannah@janedispensary.com> Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 11:36 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>
Cc: Greg Windisch <greg@janeandcompany.com>, Leigh Anne Baker <leighanne@janeandcompany.com>

I finally got it this time.

Attached below:

_______

Hannah Windisch
Human Resource Manager

707.478.7144
janedispensary.com

Logo

From: Hannah Windisch <hannah@janedispensary.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 10:43:33 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>
[Quoted text hidden]
 
[Quoted text hidden]

http://janedispensary.com/
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:hannah@janedispensary.com
mailto:lauren@omarfigueroa.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg
1 message

Michael Thomsen <mthomsen12@gmail.com> Mon, Jul 24, 2023 at 11:07 AM
To: lauren@omarfigueroa.com

Hi Lauren,

Sorry, I got this background confirmation, but not sure where to find the actual form.  I am away from the computer
that I completed the form on, but I'll check to see if it auto-downloaded when I finished and submitted it.

Michael

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 10:56 AM
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
To: <mthomsen12@gmail.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Michael Thomsen

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg

mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:mthomsen12@gmail.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

Devika Maskey <devika@janeandcompany.com> Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 12:47 PM
To: "lauren@omarfigueroa.com" <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

_______

DEVIKA MASKEY
Creative Strategist
707.540.5642
calendly.com/devikamaskey
janedispensary.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Date: July 14, 2023 at 3:01:24 PM PDT
To: Devika Maskey <devika@janeandcompany.com>
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Devika Maya Maskey

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg

https://calendly.com/devikamaskey
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:devika@janeandcompany.com
mailto:cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Healdsburg Background Check Daniel Landrum

Daniel Landrum <daniel@janedispensary.com> Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 11:42 AM
To: "lauren@omarfigueroa.com" <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Good morning, here is the confirmation for the background check. 

Best,
Daniel Landrum
Inventory Manager
(925) 660-2720

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Daniel Landrum <daniel@janedispensary.com>
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
 

Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Daniel A Landrum

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg

mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:daniel@janedispensary.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg
1 message

Mat Humphrey <humphreymathew@gmail.com> Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 7:25 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Date: July 19, 2023 at 6:17:43 AM PDT
To: humphreymathew@gmail.com
Subject: bc-Healdsburg
Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Mathew Steven Humphrey

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Jane Healdsburg

mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:humphreymathew@gmail.com
mailto:cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com
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Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

Brix Farm <brixfarm@gmail.com> Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 7:26 AM
To: Lauren Mendelsohn <lauren@omarfigueroa.com>

Mat Humphrey
707-758-1654

Begin forwarded message:

From: Whitney Opperman <whitney_opperman@yahoo.com>
Date: July 18, 2023 at 4:20:58 PM PDT
To: Brixfarm <brixfarm@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: bc-Healdsburg

Whitney Opperman
#(707)529-0351

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
To: "whitney_opperman@yahoo.com" <whitney_opperman@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 at 10:00:59 PM PDT
Subject: bc-Healdsburg

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Whitney Opperman

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Jane Healdsburg

mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com
mailto:brixfarm@gmail.com
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com
mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com


Note: Three other individuals also completed the background check form in
connection with this application, but do not meet the definition of “owner” or
“manager.”




